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Ashwini Chendekar

From: Amita Vaidya
Sent: 25 August 2023 14:18
To: Dharmakirti Joshi
Cc: Kiran Limaye; Nahid Fatema; Ishfaq Ahmad Khoja (Dr.); Prerona Baruah (Dr.); Ashwini Chendekar
Subject: RE: Agenda and Documents for Board of Studies meeting of SVKM's NMIMS, Sarla Anil Modi School of Economics on 19 August at 11 am. 

on Zoom

Thank you Sir. 
Regards, 
 
AMITA VAIDYA 
Director 
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From: Dharmakirti Joshi <dharmakirti.joshi@crisil.com>  
Sent: 25 August 2023 14:13 
To: Amita Vaidya <Amita.Vaidya@nmims.edu> 
Cc: Amita Vaidya <Amita.Vaidya@nmims.edu>; Kiran Limaye <kiran.limaye@nmims.edu>; Nahid Fatema <Nahid.Fatema@nmims.edu>; Ishfaq Ahmad Khoja (Dr.) 
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<Ishfaqahmad.khoja@nmims.edu>; Prerona Baruah (Dr.) <prerona.baruah@nmims.edu> 
Subject: RE: Agenda and Documents for Board of Studies meeting of SVKM's NMIMS, Sarla Anil Modi School of Economics on 19 August at 11 am. on Zoom 
 
***** THE E-MAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE, PLEASE DO NOT OPEN ATTACHMENTS OR CLICK LINKS WITHOUT PROPER VERIFCATION *****  
Dear All 
I approve the minutes 
Regards 
Dharmakirti Joshi 
Chief Economist 
CRISIL - An S&P Global Company  
CRISIL House, Central Avenue, Hiranandani Business Park, Powai, Mumbai- 400 076, India  
(D) +91 22 33428043 | (M) +91 9833920934 | (B) +91 22 3342 3000 
 
 

From: Ashwini Chendekar <Ashwini.Chendekar@nmims.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: Subrata Sarkar <ssarkar@igidr.ac.in>; Pushpa Trivedi <trivedip882@gmail.com>; Abhay Pethe <ampethe@gmail.com>; Dharmakirti Joshi 
<dharmakirti.joshi@crisil.com>; S R Divatia <shalin@srdivatia.com> 
Cc: Amita Vaidya <Amita.Vaidya@nmims.edu>; Kiran Limaye <kiran.limaye@nmims.edu>; Nahid Fatema <Nahid.Fatema@nmims.edu>; Ishfaq Ahmad Khoja (Dr.) 
<Ishfaqahmad.khoja@nmims.edu>; Prerona Baruah (Dr.) <prerona.baruah@nmims.edu> 
Subject: RE: Agenda and Documents for Board of Studies meeting of SVKM's NMIMS, Sarla Anil Modi School of Economics on 19 August at 11 am. on Zoom 
 

 
Dear Board members, 
 
Thank you for attending the BOS meeting and providing your valuable inputs.  
I am attaching the minutes of the meeting for your approval.   
 
Regards, 
 
AMITA VAIDYA 
Director 
  

 Caution: This email originated from outside the CRISIL network. DO NOT CLICK on links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is 
safe.  
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From: Amita Vaidya <Amita.Vaidya@nmims.edu>  
Sent: 14 August 2023 15:54 
To: Subrata Sarkar <ssarkar@igidr.ac.in>; Pushpa Trivedi <trivedip882@gmail.com>; Abhay Pethe <ampethe@gmail.com>; Dharmakirti Joshi 
<dharmakirti.joshi@crisil.com>; S R Divatia <shalin@srdivatia.com> 
Cc: Kiran Limaye <kiran.limaye@nmims.edu>; Nahid Fatema <Nahid.Fatema@nmims.edu>; Ishfaq Ahmad Khoja (Dr.) <Ishfaqahmad.khoja@nmims.edu>; Prerona Baruah 
(Dr.) <prerona.baruah@nmims.edu>; Ashwini Chendekar <Ashwini.Chendekar@nmims.edu> 
Subject: Agenda and Documents for Board of Studies meeting of SVKM's NMIMS, Sarla Anil Modi School of Economics on 19 August at 11 am. on Zoom 
 
 
Dear Members of Board of studies, 
Hope you are doing fine. 
 
Please find the agenda for the BOS scheduled on 19 August at 11 am. Please also find attached a note on the proposed changes. The detailed syllabi for the courses that are 
proposed to be added /changed is also attached. The changes in the Econometrics courses which are to be added are highlighted in yellow & the module that we propose 
to remove /shift to another course has been marked in red with a detailed explanation for each addition/removal. 
 
Please also find the link for the meeting below. 
 
Topic: SAMSOE Board of Studies Meeting 
Time: Aug 19, 2023 11:00 AM India 
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Join Zoom Meeting 
https://nmims-edu.zoom.us/j/88631590791?pwd=cHNjRStpMDJpdkpLR0Y0OUdQdm5oQT09  
 
Meeting ID: 886 3159 0791 
Passcode: 029313 
 
Look forward to meeting you.  
Dr Sarkar and Mr Divatia, since you will be unable to attend I request  you to send me your comments on the proposed changes. 
 
Regards, 
 
AMITA VAIDYA 
Director 
  

 
V. L. Mehta Road, Vile Parle (W), 
Mumbai – 400 056. Maharashtra, India.. www.nmims.edu 
Ph.+ 91 22 42355721 
# NMIMS Management  Review – A Journal of and by Management Thought Leaders. 
# NMIMS Journal of Economic and Public Policy 
  
 
 
 
 
“This email (including attachment, if any) is intended solely for the use of the addressee, and may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby prohibited to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this email in any other manner. You are also directed to 
immediately inform the sender and destroy the email (including attachments, if any). The information and views contained in this email are those of the sender 
and are neither given nor endorsed by CRISIL, unless the sender expressly indicates otherwise, with due authority of CRISIL. CRISIL does not accept any 
liability for loss or damage caused by this email (including attachments, if any). CRISIL reserves the right to monitor and process its email traffic.”  
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Ashwini Chendekar

From: Amita Vaidya
Sent: 19 February 2024 10:05
To: Subrata Sarkar
Cc: shalin@srdivatia.com; Abhay Pethe; Pushpa Trivedi; Dharmakirti Joshi; Renuka Shetty; Ashwini Chendekar
Subject: RE: Minutes of Board of Studies held on 10 February along with changes incorporated in course structure.

Dear Dr Sarkar, 
Thank you for the approval of the minutes and your suggestions for the changes in the course of Econometrics. Will incorporate them. 
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
  
 
 
 
 
 

From: Subrata Sarkar <ssarkar@igidr.ac.in>  
Sent: 18 February 2024 19:28 
To: Ashwini Chendekar <Ashwini.Chendekar@nmims.edu> 
Cc: shalin@srdivatia.com; Abhay Pethe <ampethe@gmail.com>; Pushpa Trivedi <trivedip882@gmail.com>; Dharmakirti Joshi <dharmakirti.joshi@crisil.com>; Amita Vaidya 
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<Amita.Vaidya@nmims.edu>; Renuka Shetty <Renuka.Shetty@nmims.edu> 
Subject: Re: Minutes of Board of Studies held on 10 February along with changes incorporated in course structure. 
 
***** THE E-MAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE, PLEASE DO NOT OPEN ATTACHMENTS OR CLICK LINKS WITHOUT PROPER VERIFCATION *****  
Hello,  
 
Thank you for preparing the minutes in such details. I approve them.  
 
I have two minor suggestions: PhD. Course: Econometrics 
 
Module 5. 
1. Please bring Linear Probability Model in the next line as shown below: 
 
Binary Choice Models 
- Linear Probability Model 
- Probit Model 
- Logit Model 
 
2. Selection Model  should be at the same level as Truncated Model (i.e. it should not be indented). Please shift one Tab to the left. 
 
- Truncated Model 
- Selection Model  
 
Best regards, 
Subrata Sarkar 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 15-Feb-2024, at 4:49 PM, Ashwini Chendekar <Ashwini.Chendekar@nmims.edu> wrote: 

  
Dear Mr Divatia, Mr Joshi, Dr Pethe, Dr Sarkar and Dr Trivedi, 
  
Warm greetings!  
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 Thank you for your time and inputs at the Board of Studies meeting held on 10 February. We have taken all your inputs and made the changes in the 
course structure and syllabus of the B.Sc. Economics programme as well as in the syllabus of Econometrics for Ph.D. course work. 
Please find attached the following documents for your approval. 

Minutes of the BOS for your approval.  
Revised course structure of B.Sc. Economics (with changes highlighted and remarks) 
Syllabus of courses where changes had been made. 
Syllabus of Sanskrit , Spanish and Indian Music  

The syllabus for German & Dramatics will be sent subsequently for your approval. 
Please let me know if further changes are required or this meets with your approval. 
  
Thank you. 
Regards,  
  
AMITA VAIDYA 
Director 
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